Newbury Energy Meeting Minutes Date: September 12, 2022 4pm

In Person Newbury Veteran's Hall

Attendees: Quorum Yes/No Attendees are in **bold**.

| | Mary Fuller | Dan Wolf |
|---------------------|--------------|------------|
| Andrew Cockerill | Susan Kelley | Tracy Wood |
| Lisa Correa - Chair | Steve Remen | |

- 1. Call to Order, check in, agenda review.
- 2. Approval of <u>July Minutes</u>. *Approved*

3. Old Business

- a. Solar Project at WWTP update: Revision Energy work is completed. EverSource needs to complete equipment upgrades, scheduled for 9/21. Revision will then complete commissioning with Newbury Energy and Newbury town staff. Commissioning will be done on 10/12 unless it can be moved up. Mary will finalize date.
- b. EverSource presentation and discussion with NEC on their Long term strategy for Newbury: Update from Andrew emailed 8/16. Any further discussion? Good discussion of plans for updates around the lake including greater resilience being put in along Route 103 from the East. Will keep communication channels open; great to be in touch annually re: our and their plans.
- c. Newbury Energy website update Not discussed.

4. New Business

- Fall programming Survey shows an interest in residential solar, heat pumps and weatherization.
 - i. Warner NH Button Up Weatherization Workshop
 Wed Sept 21 6pm, details and zoom link here.
 -Communication Plan; create flyer with both NH Saves Button Up workshops (Warner and Bradford) and post to Town Office,
 Library, Transfer Station, Bubba's.

- ii. Trunk or Treat maybe a weatherization theme. Give kids info on ways to save power. In 2021 it was a nice way to attract families.

 October 30th 10am-noon; weatherization theme. Will do assembly in advance and finalize who will be able to staff the 'trunk' at our October meeting.
- iii. Other? Microplastics film in conjunction with the Library 9/19.
- b. Community Power Continue to track progress of Community Power Coalition of New Hampshire. For progress by 2024 we may need to consider warrant article for Newbury annual meeting 2023. We will work with Dennis to see if Steve can provide overview at 10/2 Selectboard meeting.
- c. Leadership Not discussed.
- d. Ribbon cutting in Blodgetts when the solar array is up and running.

 Strong interest in a ribbon cutting event. Date TBD; after 10/12 unless commissioning is moved up and then after 10/2
- e. Vail Resorts, Mount Sunapee: brief discussion on how to continue to engage with Vail re: energy and environment issues. Consider contacting the Vail Energy Procurement Manager.
- 5. News/Info
 - a. Kearsarge Climate Action and New London Energy Committee <u>Electric</u> Vehicle Expo September 24, 12:00-4:00pm
 - b. Microplastic Madness, film with Newbury Library September 19, 7pm
 - c. Warner NH Saves Button Up workshop September 21, 6pm
 - d. Bradford NH Saves Button Up workshop November 9, 6:30pm
 - e. November 1 Newbury Energy Committee evening dinner.
- 6. Next meeting: Monday 10/17 4pm

| 7. Meeting Review | 1 |
|-------------------|---|
| 7. Meeting Keview | |

Went well:

Could be better:

8. Summarize new actions and adjourn